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To:   City of Key West Planning Board  
  
From:   Patrick Wright, Planner II 
 
Date:   December 17, 2015 
   
RE:  501, 503 and 505 Greene Street Request for Waiver to the Zoning in 

Progress for Parking Variances 
 
 
This request is for a waiver to the recently passed Zoning in Progress for a moratorium on 
parking variances. The City Commission added language to Ordinance 15-05 that states: 
 
"An applicant may seek a waiver of the conditions imposed herein. To be eligible for a 
waiver, the applicant must demonstrate to the Planning Board that the amount of parking 
required by the code of ordinances is not necessary given the particular conditions of the 
proposed development. The Planning Board must make specific findings concerning the lack 
of need for vehicular parking based upon the use and occupancy of the proposed 
development." 
 
Approval of this waiver request would not grant a parking variance to the applicant, but 
rather allow them to submit an application for a parking variance and follow standard due 
process. 
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